
From: balerina simona < 
To: jeffrey edwards

Subject: RE: 
Date: Mon, 19 Jul 2010 21:06:59 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

YES! i want to come in Paris to see you! 

Date: Sun, 18 Jul 2010 07:15:14 -0400 
Subject: Re: 
From: 
To: 

I suggest you come see me in paris the week of the 25 july instead 

On Sun, Jul 18, 2010 at 6:33 AM, Jeffrey Epstein 

whatever you want 

> wrote: 

On Sun, Jul 18, 2010 at 6:22 AM, balerina simona > wrote: 

I see...would be very sad if I didn't see you...to go there when you are not there...so strange... 
I am so happy you can travel again! free as a bird! 

I am confused to get such an offer form to go to NY when you are not there...I really desire to go, i miss 
Dana so much!as i know she is going to Europe on august 6...i thought the best would be to see her before 
she leaves. 

My plans are a bit uncertain...it seems i am free till September but its possible that i will be taken in this 
new performance...but the choreographer as usually is very vague...but i don't want to lose something good 
because of waiting somebody's inspiration!by the way could be possible that i will have tree performances 
on august , just i don't know exactly when.Thats all... 
Jeffrey, i am here and happy to know you are free! i miss you very much and i hope I will see this 

summer,maybe after yo come back from paris or I can stay In NY till you come back form there...this is 
your decision. 

BIG KISSSS... 
Lots of love 

Date: Sat, 17 Jul 2010 05:16:16 -0400 
Subject: Re: 
From: 
To: 

I will not be there„ I will be in paris, but you can go to ny , what are your plans after. where do you need 
to be and when? 

On Sat, Jul 17, 2010 at 4:47 AM, balerina simona < .> wrote: 
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I am so happy!!!Jeffrey, Thank you very much!!! 
I looked at the ticket to New York . 24 of July.It is most convenient date for me to come,is it ok for you 

9 

The best is to buy the ticket form US.such a big differences of the prices.Just i have no idea if they 
can except a forage cards. The lowest price at this moment is 1142$...my savings are exactly that 
amount...Jeffrey, will you help me if i am not able to buy the ticket? 

Thank you! i really hope to see you soon! 

Date: Fri, 16 Jul 2010 14:00:01 -0400 
Subject: Re: 
From: 
To: 

come soon 

On Fri, Jul 16, 2010 at 10:33 AM, Jeffrey Epstein I 

whenever, 

On Fri, Jul 16, 2010 at 9:48 AM, balerina simona • 

wrote: 

wrote: 

Hello dear Jeffrey! how are you? 
bashful to ask you again, but ...could i still come to US or would be better to postpone this trip? 
Last time when we had a chat i didn't get the answer from you,that's why i am so obsessive...i am 

sorry to bother you. 

Best wishes from Lithuania, i hope you doing good! 

M. I wonder when did you learn to play piano?what age were you? 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to , and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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